

---

## SIT Minutes – 12/19/17

**Attendance:** Kim Lyons, Tyler Bentley, Bryan Hayes, Conni Tucker, Keenia Beck, Sarah Knott, Lynn Snow, Sally Reece, Tami Goins, Kevin Joyce, Sandy George

- Reviewed the approval of SIT minutes from 11/28/17 and will continue to send minutes out for approval via google approx. a week after the SIT meeting.

**New Items:**

- Discipline issues related to tutoring when assigned and repercussions of students not coming to tutoring.
  - Mr. Joyce stated that disciplinary forms need to be written out for ASD; 1 copy goes to the student, 1 goes in Rhonda Ruedisuellis box and 1 copy for the teachers records.
  - Administration will handle the next step if students do not attend ASD.
  - Teachers can text Kevin Joyce and/or Sandy George if a student does not show for tutoring and they will find the student and send promptly.
- Mr. Joyce stated that he would address the MAHS staffs concerns to the Central Office about personnel coming in EOC to do auditing of testing procedures.
- Dr. George – Working on those teachers who have not selected two enrichment opportunities to provide to get that in.
  - Students will be able to sign up for enrichment choices the 1<sup>st</sup> week back after Christmas break.

Next meeting will be 1/23/17 at 3:00 PM in the Media Center.